BOARD OF ALDERMEN
SPECIAL MEETING
PACKET
AUGUST 24, 2023



BILL NO. 3555 ORDINANCE NO. 3555
AN ORDINANCE LEVYING FOR THE YEAR 2023 A TAX OF 67.50 CENTS UPON EACH AND
EVERY ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS ASSESSED VALUATION OF REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL
PROPERTY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI FOR
GENERAL REVENUE PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Missouri State Auditor’s Office has reviewed the 2023 Assessed Valuation for the City of
Salem, Missouri; and

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

There be and there is hereby levied for the year 2023 a tax of 67.50 cents upon each and every One
Hundred Dollars assessed valuation of real estate and personal property subject to taxation within the
corporate limits of the City of Salem, Missouri, for General Revenue purposes.

Section 2.

That the rate of taxation upon all real estate and personal property subject to taxation within the
corporate limits of the City of Salem, Missouri, for the year 2023 for General Revenue purposes shall be
67.50 cents upon each and every One Hundred Dollars assessed valuation.

Section 3.
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval.

Section 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI, AND
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR, THIS 24" DAY OF AUGUST 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:
Greg Parker Tammy Koller
Mayor City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James K. Weber, City Attorney



400 N. Iron Street, Salem, Missouri 65560
(573) 729-4811 Fax (573) 729-5371
www.salemmo.com

_aSdley

MISSOURI

NOTICE OF PUBLIC TAX RATE HEARING

The Board of the Aldermen of the City of Salem, Missouri will conduct a Tax Levy Hearing to set the rate
on Real Estate and Personal Property for the year 2023. The Hearing will be held during the Aldermen
Meeting Tuesday, August 22, 2023, 6:00 P.M. in the City Hall Council Chamber, 202 N. Washington,
Salem, MO, at which time citizens may be heard on the property tax rate proposed to be set by the City
of Salem, Missouri, a political subdivision. The public is welcome to attend.

Assessed Valuation Tax Year 2022 Tax Year 2023

Real Estate 38,739,742 39,630,982

Personal Property 14,259,883 13,911,725
Total 52,999,625 53,542,707

New Construction & Improvements

Real Estate 244,350 575,570
Increase in Personal Property 3,085,576 0
Total 3,329,926 575,570
Assessed Valuation 49,669,699 52,967,137

State Auditor Calculation of Revenue

Permitted $ 361,413

Board of Aldermen of the City of Salem, Missouri

Tammy Koller
City Clerk
City of Salem, MO

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

MAYOR el
Greg Parker #W Sally Burbridge
v W CITY CLERK

ALDERMEN
East Ward West Ward Tammy Koller
Shawn Bolerjack Amanda Duncan /_\ CITY ATTORNEY
Kala Sisco Kyle Williams - /&w James Weber
PARKS AND RECREATION: Melissa DuBois PUBLIC WORKS: Mark Nash BUILDING INSPECTION: Jarred Brown

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Joe Chase UTILITIES: Jennifer Cochran FINANCE: Stacey Houston





















BILL NO. 3557 ORDINANCE NO. 3557

AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE BOARD PRESIDENT SHAWN BOLERJACK TO
EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI AND WCA
WASTE CORPORATION TO COLLECT, HAUL AND DISPOSE OF ALL REFUSE,
RUBBISH AND OTHER WASTE GENERATED FROM RESIDENCES IN THE CITY OF
SALEM, MISSOURI.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF SALEM,
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the City of Salem, Missouri
a contract with WCA Waste Corporation to collect, haul and dispose of all refuse, rubbish
and other waste generated from residences in the City of Salem, Missouri. See "Exhibit A".

Section 2.

That all ordinances or parts of ordinances therefore enacted which are in conflict herewith
are hereby repealed.

Section 3.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and
approval.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI, AND
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR, THIS 24" DAY OF AUGUST 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:
Shawn Bolerjack Tammy Koller
President, Board of Aldermen City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James K. Weber
City Attorney



"Exhibit A"

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS CONTRACT, made this 24™ day of August 2023, between the City of Salem,
Missouri, hereinafter called “Owner," and WCA Waste Corporation hereinafter called
"Contractor," witnesseth asfollows:

ARTICLE 1.

ARTICLE 2.

ARTICLE 3.

ARTICLE 4.

ARTICLE 5.

ARTICLE 6.

ARTICLE 7.

CONTRACTOR shall have the exclusive responsibility to collect, haul and
dispose of all refuse, rubbish and other waste generated from residences in the
City at such collection points and in such frequencies as designated by the Owner
in this contract.

DEFINITIONS:
The following terms used in this contract are defined as follows:
OWNER - City of Salem, Missouri.

CONTRACTOR - The person, firm, or corporation with whom this contract is
made by the Owner.

WORK - This term shall include the furnishing of all materials, services, articles,
tools, equipment, transportation, labor and superintendence, as is herein otherwise
expressly stipulated, necessary fully to perform this Contract.

CONTRACTOR shall provide the exclusive residential collection of solid waste
one time per week per customer from the curbside starting no earlier than 6:00 a.
m. (EXCEPTION: The months of July and August no earlier than 5:00 a. m.). If
a holiday falls during the workweek, all routes will be run one day behind the
holiday. (Holidays include Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day).

CONTRACTOR shall perform their duties in a quiet, orderly and sanitary
manner. In case of spillage during collection, the contractor shall restore the site
to a clean and satisfactory condition.

CONTRACTOR shall provide free pick-up of all City containers. The contractor
shall also furnish all containers as necessary for municipal facilities.

CONTRACTOR shall make available special services to the residents of the City
of Salem. These services should include but not be limited to rental containers for
storage of trash and assistance to senior and/or handicapped individuals.

CONTRACTOR shall not be allowed to sublet or assign this contract or any
portion thereof without the written consent and approval of the City of Salem.



ARTICLE 8.

ARTICLE9.

ARTICLE 10.

ARTICLE 11.

ARTICLE 12.

ARTICLE 13.

ARTICLE 14.

ARTICLE 15.

ARTICLE 16.

CONTRACTOR shall use an appropriate State approved transfer station or
landfill as the primary disposal site.

CONTRACTOR shall file with the City a certificate of insurance from an
insurance company with Best' s rating of at least B+N II. The contractor' s policy
shall have endorsed a requirement that at least 30 days written notice must be
mailed to the City indicating any cancellation or material change in coverage.

CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the City of Salem and its
elected and appointed officials and employees from and against all claims,
damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney fees arising out or resulting
from the performance of the work connected with this contract but excluding any
punitive damages.

In the event of CONTRACTOR' S default or breach of any material term of this
contract, which default or breach is not cured within five (5) days of written
notice therefore from OWNER, OWNER shall have the right with forty-five days
written notice to cancel this contract. If any such default or breach cannot be
cured by the CONTRACTOR using its commercially reasonable best efforts
within five days, OWNER agrees to provide CONTRACTOR with up to ten (10)
additional days to cure the default or breach before CONTRACTOR is deemed to
be in violation of this Agreement.

CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with all City Ordinances, health and
sanitation regulations of the City of Salem, Solid Waste Standards of the State of
Missouri and all Federal laws and regulations.

OWNER shall notify the contractor of any complaints to do with their service.
The contractor shall promptly investigate all complaints and shall arrange for
collection of any missed collections within twenty-four (24) hours of their
scheduled collection.

CONTRACTOR shall provide a two-week Spring Clean-up and one-week Fall
Clean-up for all residential customers.

Contractor to provide 96 gallon cart for trash.

This contract shall commence on September 1, 2023 and shall continue until August
31, 2026.



ARTICLE 17. FEES charged to the owner:

Residential Rates 2023-2024 Residents

within the City Limits $18.00

Senior Citizens within City Limits $17.00

Non-residents on City Utilities $ 21.00
Residential Rates 2018-2019 Residents

within the City Limits $18.90

Senior Citizens within City Limits $17.85

Non-residents on City Utilities $22.05

Residential Rates 2019-2020 Residents
within the City Limits

Senior Citizens within City Limits i izgi
Non-residents on City Utilities .
$23.15

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR, RESPECTIVELY HAVE CAUSED
THIS CONTRACT TO BE DULY EXECUTED, IN DUPLICATE, AS OF THIS DAY AND YEAR
FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

OWNER CONTRACTOR
City of Salem, Missouri WCA Waste Corporation
BY e L
Shawn Bolerjack

Title: President, Board of Aldermen Title:




BILL NO. 3561 ORDINANCE NO. 3561

AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW THE SUBDIVISION OF 1000 SOUTH MAIN STREET, IN
THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF SALEM,
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

That the City of Salem, Missouri accepts the subdivision of 1000 South Main Street known to be
Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10 Block L, Douglass Park Addition as described in Exhibit “A”
incorporated herein and made part of this ordinance, owned by Briceno Properties, LLC.

Section 2.

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after the date of its
passage and approval.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI, AND
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR, THIS 24" DAY OF AUGUST 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:
Greg Parker Tammy Koller
Mayor City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James Weber
City Attorney



USER: mjbogina

F: \2022\01501—02000\022—01916 \ 40—Design \Survey\SRVY\Sheets \V_FP_02201916.dwg

DWG:

XREFS:

DATE: Feb 17, 2023 9:37am

Final Plat
McDonald's Main Street

NGS Monument RE MYERS 2

Published Coordinates (2011 Adjustment):

N:201595.203m (661400.26°)
E:158589.530m (520305.82°)
Held Grid=Ground
CAF:0.99998433

BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of said Lot 5, said corner also lying on the West line of South Water Street right of way, as established in said Douglass Park Addition; thence South 00
degrees 40 minutes 16 seconds West, on said West line and on the East line of said Lots 5, 6, and 7, a distance of 372.24 feet to a point on the North line of Missouri Highway 32 right of
way, as established in Book 76, Page 247; thence North 87 degrees 31 minutes 40 seconds West, departing said West line, on said North line, a distance of 9.83 feet to a point; thence North
81 degrees 49 minutes 02 seconds West, continuing on said North line, and on the North line of Missouri Highway 32 right of way, as established in MoDOT Plans Project Number
RS—RSG—1069(6) and Project Number F—32-2(10), a distance of 100.50 feet to a point; thence North 42 degrees 55 minutes 41 seconds West, continuing on said North line, a distance of
220.12 feet to a point on the East line of Missouri Highway 19 right of way, as established in Book 76, Page 265; thence North 05 degrees 07 minutes 07 seconds West, on said East line, a
distance of 73.31 feet to a point on the East line Missouri Highway 19 right of way, as established in Book 76, Page 270; thence North 04 degrees 59 minutes 16 seconds West, on said East
line, a distance of 24.31 feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 53 minutes 03 seconds West, continuing on said East line, a distance of 9.90 feet to a point on the East line of Missouri
Highway 19, as now established; thence North O0 degrees 40 minutes 06 seconds East, on said East line, a distance of 109.03 feet to a point on the North line of said Lot 10; thence South
87 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds East, departing said East line, on the North line of said Lots 10 and 5, a distance of 281.03 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 85,853 Square

Feet or 1.9709 Acres, more or less, including 1.9709 Acres of Replatted Area. .w

Plat Dedication w
The undersigned proprietor of the above described tract of land has caused the same to be subdivided in the manner as shown on the accompanying plat, which subdivision shall hereafter

be known as "McDonald’s Main Street.” n._.“

. S

men ication o

¥

BUILDING LINES — Building Lines or Setback Lines are hereby established, as shown on the accompanying plat, and no building or portion thereof shall be built between this line and the lot m

line nearest thereto. <

UTILITY EASEMENT — An easement is hereby granted to the City of Salem, Missouri, for the purpose of locating, constructing, operating, and maintaining facilities for water, gas, electricity, E. Line, Missouri Highway 19 R/W
sewage, telephone, cable tv and surface drainage, and grading, including, but not limited to, underground pipes and conduits, pad mounted transformers, services pedestals, any or all of
them upon, over, under and along the strips of land designated Utility Easements (U/E), provided that the easement granted herein is subject to any and all existing easements. Any
utilities located within the designated Utility Easements, by virtue of their existence, do hereby covenant, consent, and agree that they shall be subordinate to said public right of way in the

event that additional public right of way is dedicated over the location of the Utility Easement. Where other easements are designated for a particular purpose, the use thereof shall be

limited to that purpose only. All of the above easements shall be kept free from any and all obstructions which would interfere with the construction or reconstruction and proper, safe and Found Spike & Washer Lot 1
continuous maintenance of the aforesaid uses and specifically there shall not be built thereon or thereover any structure (except driveways, paved areas, grass, shrubs and fences) nor shall | (Origin Unknown) 28,161 S.F.
there be any obstruction to interfere with the agents and employees of the City of Salem, Missouri, and its franchised utilities from going upon said easement and as much of the adjoining N:658163.86 0.6465 Ac., +
lands as may be reasonably necessary in exercising the rights granted by the easement. No excavation or fill shall be made or operation of any kind or nature shall be performed which will E: 520356.04

reduce or increase the earth coverage over the utilities above stated or the appurtenances thereto without a valid permit from the Department of Public Works as to Utility Easements,
and/or written approval of the Director of Water Services as to Water Main Easements.

PRIVATE ELECTRIC EASEMENT — An easement is hereby granted to Lot 1, for the purpose of locating, constructing, operating, and maintaining facilities for electricity, including, but not e w ,
limited to, poles, overhead lines, underground pipes and conduits, pad mounted transformers, service pedestals, any or all of them upon, over, under and along the strips of land designated _me.m.u 03'W 9.90
Private Electric Easements (PE/E), provided that the easement granted herein is subject to any and all existing easements. All of the above easements shall be kept free from any and all
obstructions which would interfere with the construction or reconstruction and proper, safe and continuous maintenance of the aforesaid uses and specifically there shall not be built thereon
or thereover any structure (except driveways, paved areas, grass, shrubs and fences) nor shall there be any obstruction to interfere with the agents and employees of the Lot 1, and its
franchised utilities from going upon said easement and as much of the adjoining lands as may be reasonably necessary in exercising the rights granted by the easement.

N:658163.84
E:520365.94

E. Line, Missouri
Highway 19 R/W
Bk. 76, Pg. 270

PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT — A Private Water Easement (PW/E) for the operation and movement of equipment, and the movement of a working force, in connection with the location,
construction, reconstruction, maintenance, operation and repair of water mains and any appurtenances thereto over, under and through land lying, being, and situated in Lot 2 is hereby
granted to Lot 1. Lot 1, its agents, employees or independent contractors shall have the right to go upon the above described tracts of land, for the purpose of constructing, maintaining, _ NO4°59'16"W 24.31’
and repairing the water line improvements and appurtenances thereto, and shall upon completion of such construction, maintenance or repair, cause the land to be restored to substantially ‘
the same condition that existed prior to the installation, maintenance or repair. The tract of land over which a water easement is being granted shall be kept free from buildings or any
other structures or obstructions (except non—ornamental grass, non—ornamental shrubs, sidewalks, roadways, pavement or curbs) that would interfere with Lot 1 in excavating upon said
easement for the purposes of laying, constructing, operating, maintaining or repairing water mains and all appurtenances incidental thereto. No change in the earth cover over the water line
will be made without the written approval of the owner of Lot 1. This easement shall not be construed to prohibit development of any adjoining property or from the laying out, establishing
and constructing of pavement, surfacing of roadways, curbing and gutters along, upon, over or across said easement or any portion thereof.

Set Chiseled "X” Cut
on Back of Curb
N:658139.63

E: 520368.06

way 19

_High
Public R/W (Width Varies)

Right of Entrance

The right of entrance and egress in travel along any street or drive within the boundaries of the property is hereby granted to the City of Salem, Missouri, for the purpose of fire and police
protection, maintenance of water mains, sanitary and storm sewer lines, collection of garbage and refuse and to the United States Postal Services for the delivery of mail;, provided, however,
such right of ingress and egress does not include any obligation to contribute for any damage to any private street or drive by virtue of the exercise of the rights stated herein and
specifically, neither the City of Salem, Missouri nor the U.S. Postal Service shall incur any liability by virtue of the exercise of such rights.

N05007'O7"w 73. 31

Missouri

Undesirable Noise Levels

The area described herein lies adjacent to Missouri Highways 19 and 32. As such, such development may be subject to undesirable noise levels due to traffic generation. Appropriate

E. Line, Missouri
M1SSO . . : , . : Highway 19 R/W /
measures should be taken through acoustical site planning and/or acoustical construction to reduce the impact of undesirable noise levels. Bk. 76, Pg. 265

xecution STATEOF _________ ) |

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned proprietor has hereunto subscribed his name. COUNTY OF ___ )

Set Cotton Gin
Spindle in Asphalt
N: 658066.61

E:520374.60

OWNER — Briceno Properties, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company Be it remembered, that on this day of. 2023, before me, a notary public in

and for said county and state, came Salvador Briceno, Manager of Briceno Properties, LLC, a
Missouri limited liability company, who is personally known to me to be the same person who
executed the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said owner, and he duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the free act and deed of said owner.

By:

Salvador Briceno, Manager

In witness hereof, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notorial seal this day
and year last above written.

Notary: My appointment expires:

Certification

| hereby certify that this Final Plat of "McDonald’s Main Street”, a subdivision, is based on an actual survey made by me or under my direct supervision and that survey meets or exceeds
the current “Missouri Standards for Property Boundary Surveys” as established by the Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors in Division 2030 — Chapter 16
(20 CSR 2030-16). | further certify that the bearings shown on this plat are based on the State Plane Coordinate System of Missouri, Western Zone of the North American Datum of 1983;
that the section and section subdivision corner monuments and Survey boundary corner monuments were either found or set as indicated on this plat; that the corner lots and street center
lines have been marked with permanent monumentation as indicated on this plat; that | have complied with all State and Dent County Statutes, ordinances, and regulations governing the

Existing R/W Per MoDOT Plans
Project No. RS—RSG—1069(6)
Project No. F—32-2(10)

LEGEND

i 2 H ivial i : [ ] SET 5/8"x24” REBAR W/LC 366 CAP
practice of m:?mkso?mhm.:wwm platting of subdivisions to the best of my professional knowledge and belief. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
\TIRLITTHIUNY O FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED
MICHAEL 2
* JAMES %! M) MEASURED DIMENSION — THIS PLAT
BOGINA ) ) . . o ) U ) . . (P) PREVIOUSLY PLATTED DIMENSION
1. Basis of Bearings: Held East Line, Missouri Highway 19 right of way @ NOO40°06°E, Missouri Coordinate System 1983, West Zone. Distances shown hereon
NUMBER are ground distances in US Survey Feet. (€) CALCULATED DIMENSION FROM RECORD
. PLS—2022043970., » ” PE/E PRIVATE ELECTRIC EASEMENT
. =3 2. Subject Property lies within "Zone X — Other Areas (Area of Minimal Flood Hazard),” according to the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map Number
Ovenss et 2 2065C0193C, Effective Date September 8, 2020. PW/E  PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT
ZIa> R/W RIGHT—OF —WAY
By: T prrsssS 3. Subject Property contains 85,853 Square Feet or 1.9709 Acres, more or less. UTILITY EASEMENT
Michael J. Bogina, MO PLS No. 2022043970 U/E
Olsson, LC—-366 4. This survey meets or exceeds the Urban Property Accuracy Standard of Closure of 1:20,000 as defined by the Department of Insurance, Financial
m jpbogina@olsson.com Institutions and Professional Registration, Division 2030, Chapter 16, Title 20 CSR 2030—16—040 — Accuracy Standards for Property Boundary Surveys,
Effective June 30, 2017. Proi
ﬁogmﬂ \ _7
5. Subject Property was last conveyed in Document 20161341. 2 Location C),
>
| Missouri Highway 32
S
Area Summary Table =
Approved 20__. Y 5
Lot 1 28,161 S.F.| 0.6465 Ac. S
2
Lot 2 57,692 S.F.| 1.3244 Ac. s
Gary Brown, Chairman
4 Total 85,853 S.F.| 1.9709 Ac.
Total Replatted Area 85,853 S.F.| 1.9709 Ac.
Board of Aldermen _Z_
County Road 5080
This is to certify that the within Plat was duly submitted to and approved by the .
Board of Aldermen of the City of Salem, Dent County, Missouri, by Ordinance No. Section 19, T34N, RSW
duly authenticated as passed this day of 20__. VICINITY MAP
1” = 20 Scale: 1” = 2000’
o’ 10° 20’ 40’

Greg Parker, Mayor Tammy Koller, City Clerk

SCALE IN FEET

10’ Private Water Easement

5.00° /
(PW/E Tie)

140.63’

S0021°34”w

144.14° N

NOO21°34"E

S00°21'34"W_88.25’

77.00° (PW/E Tie)

=
Sl
Lp] by
N )
o 0
Q
(%)
Bk. Pg.
N
S
5
D.
&
O
N
Missouri Highway 32 I
Public R/W (Width Varies) \

¢ 10’ Private Water Easement

S$89°38°26"E  26.50’

. oy e . . . . w

A replat of all of Lots 5 and 6, together with part of Lots 7, 8 9 and 10, all of Douglass Park Addition, a subdivision In 33

. . . . . . . 0 2

the City of Salem, Dent County, Missouri, lying in the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 34 North, Range 5 West RE

Proper ription Found 1/2” Rebar Lot 11 Lot 4 . -

Property Description w/Cap "FLOIN LS~1682" Block L Block L = gy Madbry et ,
All of Lots 5 and 6, together with part of Lots 7, 8, 9, and 10, Block L, of Douglass Park Addition, a subdivision in the City of Salem, Dent County, Missouri, together with all that part of mmwowuwwww \I N. Line, Lot 10 Douglass Park Addition 280’ (¢) Douglass Park Addition Douglass Park Addition
vacated Scenic Rivers Boulevard right of way, all lying in the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 34 North, Range 5 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, described by Michael J. Bogina, Oy Bk. 1, Pg. 27 S87°5812"F , Bk. 1, Pg. 27 . zmmmmw%.mu
Missouri PLS—2022043970, of Olsson, LC—366, on February 16, 2023, as follows: _ ﬂ 127.15" (Lot 1) — 281.03° (M) \I N. Line, Lot 5 E:520638.17

153.88 (Lot 2)

N. Line, Electric Easement
Bk. 155, Pg. 393

¢ 10’ Private Electric Easement
/ S545°38°01”W 73.03’

Lot 2
57,692 S.F.
1.3244 Ac, +

S. Line, Electric Easement
Bk. 155, Pg. 393

Vacated Scenic Rivers Boulevard R/W

Set Chiseled “X” Cut in Concrete

Owner:
Briceno Properties, LLC
406 E. Rubenstein Street 110 N. Carpenter Street

N:657905.44

E:520524.52
N. Line, Missouri Highway 32 R/W
Bk. 76, Pg. 247

Prepared For:
McDonald’s USA, Inc.

Salem, Missouri 65560 Chicago, lllinois 60607

10’ Utility Easement

Sidewalk Easement.
Bk. 2000, Pg. 30

2@\ NQ-QN!§

Prepared By:
Olsson

7301 W. 133rd Street, Suite 200
Overland Park, Kansas 66213

Telephone (913) 381-1170

00.50" (e

—

Found 1/2” Rebar \\Q

(Origin Unknown)
39S, 33 W

E. Line, Lot 5

P

(E/E)

132.83’

E. Line, Lot 6 /

\— W. Line, S. Water Street R/W

S00°40'16™"W 372.24° (M)
372’ (C)

E. Line, Lot 7 /

N:657891.14
E:520623.99

N87°31°40"W 9.83" (M)

10.00° (C)

N:657890.71
E:520633.81

Water Street
ss Park Addit
Bk. 1, Pg. 27

S.

lon

ugla

_Do

Public R/W

50’

TEL 913.381.1170 www.olsson.com

7301 West 133rd Street, Suite 200
Overland Park, KS 66213-4750

Vl
m
7p)
Z
Q
2
i
Z
o
= e
o
o
O
n
T
[a)]
n
Z
o
fQ
>
|
o
L
<
[m)]
>
e
™
79}
AN
8 |9
oo | N
w xx
Nz
;o
o
-
N~ o
N
..m.v .
s
[T
~ | 8®
5|53
s | oY
e | €2
et - —
S| 22
[
— = (ORN 0}
® v L C
o | 0%
L ® o.E
= S c
@] e) =
Q| og |2
) 2 @)
S o > 2]
- 2
2> N
S e |2
- © c
S - S
o m o)
s | ©
Y= O
°Z |8
g§< (0
p -~
o c | E
< ®
7))
drawn by: MJB
checked by: PEW
approved by: MJB
QA/QC by: AJK
project no.: 022-01916
drawing no.: V_FP_02201916
date: 2023.02.17

SHEET
1 of 1




	#3555-2023 Tax Rate.pdf
	Greg Parker Tammy Koller
	Mayor City Clerk

	#3557 WCA Contract 2023 Ord.pdf
	AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI AND WCA WASTE CORPORATION TO COLLECT, HAUL AND DISPOSE OF ALL REFUSE, RUBBISH AND OTHER WASTE GENERATED FROM RESIDENCES IN THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI.
	That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the City of Salem, Missouri a contract with WCA Waste Corporation to collect, haul and dispose of all refuse, rubbish and other waste generated from residences in the City of Salem, Missouri....
	That all ordinances or parts of ordinances therefore enacted which are in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
	This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval.

	WCA Contract 2023.pdf
	CONTRACT  AGREEMENT
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR, RESPECTIVELY HAVE CAUSED THIS CONTRACT TO BE DULY EXECUTED, IN DUPLICATE, AS OF THIS DAY AND YEAR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.
	Title: President, Board of Aldermen_________


	V_FP_02201916 - Final Plat, McDonald's Main Street.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	#3557 WCA Contract 2023 Ord.pdf
	AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI AND WCA WASTE CORPORATION TO COLLECT, HAUL AND DISPOSE OF ALL REFUSE, RUBBISH AND OTHER WASTE GENERATED FROM RESIDENCES IN THE CITY OF SALEM, MISSOURI.
	That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the City of Salem, Missouri a contract with WCA Waste Corporation to collect, haul and dispose of all refuse, rubbish and other waste generated from residences in the City of Salem, Missouri....
	That all ordinances or parts of ordinances therefore enacted which are in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
	This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval.


